



145 King Street East, Suite 400
Toronto, Ontario M5C 2Y7
416-947-1212

Sent by Email

January 27, 2025

Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

Re: December 2024 – Monthly Monitoring Report for Water Licence 2BB-BOS1727

This report is comprised of monitoring requirements as set out in Part J of water license 2BB-BOS1727. Boston Camp is used to support surface exploration programs.

Boston camp was closed on the 31st of August 2022 the reopening of Boston camp is unknown at this time.

Part J Item 2: Water Use Volumes

No water was used as the camp was not operational.

Part J Item 3: Minewater Discharge Volumes

Mine water was not pumped from underground during this period.

Part J Items 4 and 5: Sewage Disposal Facility Daily Effluent Discharge and Sewage Sludge

Effluent was not discharged at BOS-3 and no sludge was removed from the sewage disposal facility as the camp was not operational.

Part J Items 5: Daily Quantities of Effluent Discharged – Containment Pond, Bulk Fuel Storage, Landfarm and Portal Decline

Total effluent discharge for 2024 is detailed in Table 1 below. Analytical results were provided in Appendix C - 2BB-BOS1727 - AUG24 SNP Analytical Results.

Table 1 – Effluent Discharge volumes

Location	Discharge Volume (m ³)	Discharge Location
BOS-2	50	Tundra
BOS-5	75	Dust Suppressant
BOS-9	100	Dust Suppressant
BOD-6	0	N/A

Part J Items 6 and 7: Water Source and Waste Disposal Coordinates

GPS coordinates of locations of water sources and waste associated with camp and drilling activities are kept on file. No water sources were utilized to support domestic water use or drilling activities this month.

Part J Items 8, 11 and 12 (also Part D Items 6, 17 and 19): Sampling at Containment Pond, Bulk Fuel Storage, Landfarm and Portal Decline

No samples for the Containment Pond (BOS-2), Bulk Fuel Storage Facility (BOS-5), the Landfarm facility (BOS-6) or the Portal Decline (BOS-9) were taken this month.

Part J Item 9: Sewage Disposal Facility Effluent

No samples were taken at monitoring station BOS-3 as the camp was not operational. No samples were taken at monitoring station BOS-4 as there was no discharge from the Sewage Disposal Facility this month.

Part J Item 11: Seepage Monitoring

Seepage at Boston (BOS-8) is monitored seasonally when water is available to sample. Seepage was not observed during the month.

Part J Item 14 (also Part F Item 7): Under-Ice Water Quality Sampling

Not applicable as on-ice drilling did not occur pertaining to license 2BB-BOS1727.

Incident Reporting

No incidents pertaining to this license occurred this month.

Should there be any questions regarding this monthly report, please contact me at jason.inkster@agnicoeagle.com.

Sincerely,



Jason Inkster
Environment Coordinator
Hope Bay Project
(819) 759-3555 ext. 4600101

Cc:

Jonathan Mesher, Water Resources Officer, CIRNAC
Marc-Olivier Vachon, General Manager – Hope Bay, Agnico Eagle
Cyril Jenkins, Environment Superintendent – Hope Bay, Agnico Eagle
Guy Dufour, Environment General Supervisor – Hope Bay, Agnico Eagle

Figure 1. 2BB-BOS1727 SNP Monitoring Locations

